



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN
disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 9th September 2026

Our ref: FOI 2026-807

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 1st September regarding CCTV.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by Southwest Forensics.

Your request for information has now been considered, and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote (and our response):

1. Do you maintain a database of owners of private CCTV, doorbell cameras and dashboard cameras (henceforth referred to as CCTV) willing to share video with you for law enforcement purposes? **No**
2. If yes, how many CCTV owners or systems are in the database currently? **NA**
3. If yes to Q1, please provide a breakdown of the location of CCTV owners/systems by postcode area **NA**
4. If yes to Q1, how many times have you solicited footage from anyone in the database for each of the past 3 years? **NA**
5. If yes to Q1, is there guidance governing the use of this database? If so, please provide the relevant document or documents. **NA**
6. If yes to Q1, please list the main methods by which you gather people willing to be added to the database. **NA**
7. Do you ever access privately owned CCTV without the permission of the owners?
No

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely, **Force Disclosure Decision Maker**
Keeping Wiltshire Safe